
From: J. Kahle Becker
To: Kourtney Romine
Cc: Mike Christian; JJ Winters; External - Joy M. Vega; James Thum; James Piotrowski; Mick Thomas; Amy Hardee
Subject: Re: Case No. CC 2023-OGR-001-001
Date: Friday, September 08, 2023 10:16:18 AM
Attachments: Notice of Dismissal Gross LBF.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency
service desk with any concerns.

Ms. Romine,

Attached for filing in this matter is a Notice of Dismissal filed on behalf of the Gross's
and Little Buddy Farm.  You can remove us from any further mailings in this matter.    

J. Kahle Becker
Eagles Center
223 N. 6th Street, # 325,
Boise, Idaho 83702
Phone: 208-345-8466
Fax: (208) 906-8663
kahle@kahlebeckerlaw.com
http://www.kahlebeckerlaw.com

****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email contains confidential information that is protected by the
attorney-client and/or work product privilege, and that is exempt from disclosure under applicable law. 
It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named as recipients.  If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, please notify the sender, please do not deliver, distribute or copy this email, or
disclose its contents, or take any action in reliance on the information it contains.

From: James Piotrowski <james@idunionlaw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 2:36 PM
To: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>
Cc: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; jj.winters@ag.idaho.gov <jj.winters@ag.idaho.gov>; J. Kahle
Becker <kahle@kahlebeckerlaw.com>; Vega, Joy <joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov>
Subject: RE: Case No. CC 2023-OGR-001-001

Ms. Romine,

Please accept this as a “notice of errata.” The document I just sent you a few minutes ago had a
number of errors in the certificate of service. I have corrected those, and would prefer if you would
file THIS version instead of the one previously sent.

James M. Piotrowski
Piotrowski Durand, PLLC
P.O. Box 2864

Docket No. CC-2023-OGR-01-001
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J. KAHLE BECKER (ISB # 7408) 
Attorney at Law 
223 N. 6th St., Suite 325 
Boise, Idaho 83702 
Phone: (208) 345-8466 
Fax: (208) 906-8663 
Email:  kahle@kahlebeckerlaw.com 
Attorney for Objecting Property Owners  
Jordan A. and Dana C. Gross and Little Buddy Farm, LLC 
 


BEFORE THE IDAHO OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
 


 
In the Matter of the Application of Snake River 
Oil and Gas, LLC to Integrate Unleased 
Mineral Interest Owners in the Spacing Unit 
Consisting of Section 24, Township 8 North, 
Range 5 West, Boise Meridian, Payette 
County, Idaho 
 


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) 


 
Docket No. CC-2023-OGR-O1 -001 
 
NOTICE OF DISMISSAL 


 


COME NOW, Objecting Property Owners, Jordan A. and Dana C. Gross and Little Buddy 


Farm, LLC (the Gross’s) by and through their attorney of record, J. Kahle Becker, and file their 


Notice of Dismissal.  Jordan A. and Dana C. Gross and Little Buddy Farm, LLC have reached a 


settlement with the Applicant as reflected in the attached leases.  They have also received the 


attached checks from an entity known as Atlanta Oil Company.  Jordan A. and Dana C. Gross and 


Little Buddy Farm, LLC have no further objections to assert in these proceedings and hereby 


withdraw as parties thereto.  There is no need to send additional filings in this matter to them or 


their counsel. 


      DATED this __8th __day of  September 2023. 
     
                                                                       By: ______/s/ J. Kahle Becker__________________ 


                                                                              J. KAHLE BECKER   
            Attorney for Objecting Property Owners  


Jordan A. and Dana C. Gross and  
Little Buddy Farm LLC 


  



mailto:kahle@kahlebeckerlaw.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


 
The undersigned hereby certifies that on this __8th __day of September 2023, a true and 


correct copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF DISMISSAL was served upon opposing counsel as 
follows: 
 
 


Snake River Oil & Gas LLC  
c/o Michael Christian Hardee, Pinol & 
Kracke PLLC  
1487 S. David Lane Boise ID 83705 
mike@hpk.law 
 and amy@,hpk.law 
 
Idaho Department of Lands  
Attn: Mick Thomas  
300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103 P.O. Box 
83720 Boise, ID 83720  
e-mail: kromine@idl.idaho.gov and  
mthomas@idl.idaho.gov 
 
Joy Vega  
Deputy Attorney General  
PO Box 83720  
Boise ID 83720-0010 
joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov 
 
JJ Winters  
Deputy Attorney General  
PO Box 83720  
Boise ID 83720-0010 
JJ.Winters@ag.idaho.gov 
 
James Thum  
Idaho Department of Lands  
PO Box 83720  
Boise ID 83720-0050 
jthum@idl.idaho.gov 
 


_____ US Mail 
_____ Personal Delivery 
           Facsimile 
___X__ Email 
 
 
 
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
 


                James Piotrowski    _____ US Mail 
     Piotrowski Durand, Pllc   _____ Personal Delivery 
     P.O. Box 2864               Facsimile   
     Boise,ID 83701    ___X _Email  
     James@idunionlaw.com 
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Idaho Oil and Gas Conservation Commission 
Betty Coppersmith    _____ US Mail 
Ray Hinchcliff    _____ Personal Delivery 
James Classen               Facsimile 
Dustin Miller     ___X _Email  
Jennifer Riebe 
300 N 6th St, Suite 103,  
Boise, Idaho 83702    
jthum@idl.idaho.gov 
and the Deputy Attorney Generals listed above 
 


     
       /s/ J. Kahle Becker  
       J. KAHLE BECKER 


Attorney for Objecting Property Owners, 
Jordan A. and Dana C. Gross and Little 
Buddy Farm, LLC  
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Boise, Idaho 83701
Phone: 208-331-9200

From: James Piotrowski 
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 1:32 PM
To: Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>
Cc: Mike Christian <mike@hpk.law>; 'Fugate, Kristina' <kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov>;
jj.winters@ag.idaho.gov; J. Kahle Becker <kahle@kahlebeckerlaw.com>
Subject: Case No. CC 2023-OGR-001-001
 
Ms. Romine,
 
Please find for filing in this matter a witness and exhibit list from the undersigned.
 
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
 
 
_  US Mail 
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
Dustin Miller     X _Email  
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
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